June 14, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR :
Secretary
This Department

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila

MARK A. VILLAR

Aca? Sk - 700

This has reference to the 15T Endorsement dated June 9, 2017 from Reg‘l. Dir. MELVIN
B. NAVARRO, DPWH NCR, forwarding the request for modification of District Engineer
Casiano P. de Guzman, Metro Manila 3" DEO, for the project listed below:

loca’ ~ Project Description | Physical Target/ Cost(*000)
TION | UACS No.; 165003014900084 - ; i e ; o e
‘ As per GAA As modified Original New
-'g MFO 1 — National Road Network | MFO 1 — National Road Network
© Services — Asset Preservation of | Services — Asset Preservation of 1,072 Im 425 Im
° National Roads — Construction/ National Roads — Construction/ «
R Upgrading/Rehabilitation of Upgrading/Rehabilitation of Unit Unit
S Drainage along National Roads — | Drainage along National Roads — Cost(*000): Cost(*000):
© Tertiary — Construction of Tertiary — Construction of >
= Drainage Structure along Road — | Drainage Structure along Road — | 7 P6-529/m P16.470/Im
East Service Rd. (Valenzuela) — | East Service Rd. (Valenzuela) —
K0023+(-531) — K0023+005 K0023+(-529) — K0023+(-104) Alloc.(*000): | Est.Cost('000):
[ Construction of Drainage [Construction of Drainage R7,000.0 £7,000.0
Structure along Road] Structure along Road]
Reason/s for modification: Modification was sought due to adjustment in station limit and decrease
in physical target in consideration to the actual field condition/requirement. Drainage structure was
erroneously computed to be on both sides, however, in the actual condition, only one side is possible for
construction of drainage. Also, inclusion of shoulder paving contributed to the increase in unit cost.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order;
| is hereby recommended to the Honorable Secretary.

Senior
Officer-In-Charge

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary
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